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FILE NO. 190814 

1 [Yerba Buena Community Benefit District-Annual Report- FY2017-2018] 

2 

3 Resolutio·n receiving and approving an annual report for the Yerba Buena Community 

· 4 Benefit District for FY2017 ~2018, submitted as required by the Property q.nd Business 

5 Improvement District Law of 1994 (California Stre~ts and Highways Code, 

6 Sections 36600, et seq.), Section 36650, and the District's management agreement with 

7 the City, Section 3.4. 

8 

9 WHEREAS, Ori June 2, 2015, pursuant to the Properfy and Business Improvement 

1 O District Law of 1994 (the "Act"), California Streets and Highways Code Sections 36600 et 
. ' 

11 seq., as augmented by Article 15 of the San Francisco Busi,ness and Tax Regulations Code, 

12 the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 197-15, expressing the City's intention to 

13 renew and expand the Yerba Buena Community Benefit District (the ''Yerba Buena CBD"); 

14 and 

15 WHEREAS, On July 31, 2015, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 

16 No. 300-15 renewing and expanding the Yerba Buena CBD ("Resolution to Establish") for a 

17 period of 15 years, commencing FY2015-2016; and 

18 WHEREAS, On December 8, 2015, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 

19 No. 502-15, authorizing an agreement with the owners' association for the· 

20 administration/management of the Yerba Buena CBD, and a management agreement (the 

21 "ManagementContract") with the owners' association, tlie Yerba Buena Community Benefit 

22 District Corporation, was executed accordingly; and 

23 WHEREAS, A copy of the Management Contract is on file with the Clerk of the Board 

24 of Supervisors in File No. 151108; and 

25 
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1 WHEREAS, On April 10, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved the Yerba Buena 

2 CBD's anriual report for FY2016-2017 in Resolution No. 095-18; and 

3 WHEREAS, The Yerba Buena CBD has submitted for the Board's receipt and approval 

4 the Yerba Buena CB D's annual report for FY 2017-2018 as required by Section 36650 of the 

5 Act and Section 3.4 of the Management Contract; and 

6 WHEREAS, The annual report for FY2017-2018 is on file with the Clerk of the Board of 

7 Supervisors in File No. 190814, and is incorporated herein by reference as though fully set 

8 forth; and 

9 WHEREAS, Supporting documents, including, but not limited to, a transmittal letter and 

1 O memorandum report from the City's Office of Economic.and Workforce Development, dated 

11 June 14, 2019, and documentation from the Yerba Buena CBD for the annual report 

12 for FY2017-2018 are on file with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors in File No. 190814; 

13 now, therefore; be it 

14 RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors hereby receives and approves the annual 

15 report for the Yerba Buena Cotnrriunity Benefit District for FY2017-2018. 

16 
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busln~s:es~ e?u~at~n~f.oi'g~rlizatior,s afi.t:l.or_ti?t.Jc: groupS.cµJti'.J.a~e ~~·lginanhl~~1~9· PpCord!Og:to a.racerw~npor:t from: San 
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fffaddijfon.tO o.Ur.fo~~1~·on .ci~aij an~ safe SerYl.taS,. t~e Y.~cep.C:oniirwe.d)O .imP1em~ntitr~~tscaP~:.lmprove01ents~ pti~,Jic:safety 
.enh~.ru:;em~·~s::and .n~.ighbpr~C)~d:.rri~rf~~irtfi.·a~il co"'.i:nunit~_ er:iga~~ment p.r~g.raffi~·: F~r:.e~a·nip.1e, We de"buted'.tv~o.: mr~forwork~ 
~{ p~blJ.t··~rtt· partn~ted wi~h .pr~per.tY:o~ner~;\o, .ease:.ye~~~~~f :co.nge.~~l01})3~·st(eet<:ctner.s:~f.1~:i. fu~~eCJ.·nip,e·new·Bl9be;l1~r 11~mart~ 
re·cepi'acies hnedu~e li\tar •. Tl)qusands iitt\mded Yerba. B_uena Nl9ht; ou(·fiee shoyicase 0f.i:misii;,-a_tt"danca and perfori'(lance, 
OurCommuriity fienelit.Fund·provided gr.r1tsto 17_projects.a.nd .eventsthat"helpcto celebrate.and_ improve our-ne)ghh>rhood~ 
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· ', l\Qd. thi,s: ye~r. our {irst.ComrntJ~ity E~Cei.1e11ce ·Avi.rtrds: t:ixemp{i~~Cl}10W.fortLir.iate: wc:.ar~~tti.hi,li/~.Staff. ~ivolurit~erbo:arP _qf. 

d1~.ecioi'.s_.~o~.co~mitfet:rt~~fl'l·ber.$,:~n~ c.i~rnuoltiin*mbers~wht>..~aii.o~P!~-a~out·th~r.i~~~hbo~hbod~.1!1nnR:you ~·aJJ. l 

'\'li_Q9 p~_rticipti.t.e i_rt"m.al;}1)ffi!.diff~ref.1'~~.f{i",-Yf?iP~rJ.~1!o:n.a: ~ 

to.ok~~g-~J~C~t;i,. \Va;yAff.re~air:iAilig~n~Jf.t a.II i~nt ~.e»#~ iii .rpipr~V.~·;Yer~Ji-.&ilona~~Tu~.t~?-~.fi.i~~s p~_Ot!iit1.i~~ ti:>: pa:rt~cipa,te 
on c;,minittaes fo.pTC>i'nqte·neTgliborhood.lnt~re:,>fa.such:a~;tho·~fl'D.S:olithe1n.Station•epfl.lriiunity e.olico . .l\dvisor:y n:oard; 
Ver~a ·au~D~ ~ar~e~~-¢ons.~,.Y~_cY.~.~·~9,_ to~r.1s."1 JhiprPv~me~~ ~i~tr~t.Bqiircblnrf lh~ Be~Ci.Mark~.t ~~re.~l .CoOimul'>ity· 
,i.,dyisoij C<immi;l,;"', W". Y,tlltoinplete M iip#ate io.:oor:Street Lil? \%ri lor .stf!,etscap;fimprovemeotS. ~dcl.more Bigbeljy 
lei;epia#esJ\i)dupcf~te <iui r.iefgbopcooqd)'ieb~ii!'t~.he!;fer~on1teCtpUT~OIJ',,;~nft;'.to neig~pothoo<.I eve1ilSiiricl offer!bg5<; 
fiil~lly;,aS" p•.rt or ou.rforgo hoiJy.iJfw<>ik, \yi;>;WOI <lebu~·11;!i~ ~oqlpiitgl\ to C!•.#!e •'~o;en~S:s of *<tr.fen ~'P~trY of;Yer!Ja 
tiuenii,.placqsi_cultureoantl eni>rgy. l_o~!HMw•d~;YJ.eWJll us~ ~'!'lUn~~<l')t(tlste<l;to~lie,?rgaiifzotlon ttisponslbly, 

Tllanlt;~u !o:ijou(~u.ppor' oflh~-Ya(;~D aiidpaiticlj>atin'n iji ._;-.;ktii~Ye~b~ BlleJ\a. lh.o. e.~';'~•n)ost·capti~a;l~Q ·.. . 
ne(gryboiliopcl W•'.r<> exc:tt~i;l •h.oµ; 1h.•jt••.i ;i~ead;: · · · 

,:;, 

. :Sif.lcn[~fy;. 

·~· 
·-can~ocQ-sUc .. 
. ~hat!i Y.B.q!.D;B®~td;~fDlrn~tors 

:~. 

··:.· 

·. ~ ....... 

~· 
·,· .. 



OUR .. NfJSSlON 
·;'Advanc°'.ihe qu<;llty 'of"lil~ :~~r.i't;sJdCnt_s· fl~)d vl.!iitors Jr'lthc:Yethc:i B1,101:ta N'~lg~bOrhoo.~ ilrid·S~rt:Fbrndsco-on·~n or:iSoln~,b~~ls by f0s1<,r!ri.9 is .s<if~r 
:Q.nd n~orn :sOct.ir<t. comoi.~olty~ ~~h~.ncli;ig. ~n¥1'ronmeht<il. quaJity.aod"be:51~ty_, ;"Jpcl·~li!i.nfo.r<;lng tO.e. vlah)li,ty'of.our. ecqno11llc·~11se." .. . . .. -

Yarb~ .Bµcnil.iS "" tf}rMng hub:of. :.ultura.I Ch.3'il~fni)r.Cn1t_cj:lr.cocur;!1ip, D.ild diversity. 'The· a(enl~:u~tle.s.\•?ii.h more·thtm ~oo:Stlcpptng. dl1,lqg !\nd. 
-en1ertainmen1 yeriiJa.s;.1.'o'f:>rJ?..-d~:>sJnuseurns, ;conv.a~tlo11 sp:icn~ hotels, <ind.~dliCil.tlo.n?J Jn-_stilutions. Technology comp;:inios, _ro.tzillots on~_cul!oMY · 
.PiU.$i$'1npiba\~·il!li peXt l?~.9 l~~ng:,S~~l?r'ht?u.si(lg b!~'nds ·\•i!_lh ~N.e6•1i:ir~ I Ort~; f~_milfhqf:nuftbnd COf1~9m!('l141ris:. · 

}rye' Y~¢eD oChi~~e:~ ·lts·i_nissio11 by working ~s plmocrs·~.a~ 1~e;~or0.mUoJ1y; Vji; ,.;~re·-~~~in~·d"·rn 2098 »nd :ieo.awed.ii't .201~,f~.n> ·1~-)·aar P?'i~d· b)'. 
~~strict propc_rty ,<Wtl)~H Md f!1o-~a~ F.ran.i:-lsc~Bo~rd ri"f:Sup~ry,1sqrS.-O~JH:erv~ces.11_nd pmg_;zir:os·.s-.u.pplcmerit:F~!.Y·.$.~fv!ces.;:mc:l e:o<Jer~hc :P,fG;i·of 
$e~ond to:I--~~t~M-~ M.::i/~;at.t<;>~fotrtMr~at~; · · · · ' · · ' 

sgf{\fI<:;i;S •. At\\lY li.RQGR)).l\f!$•· 
... cLE~N-TEA1'.:1\.;.a"ur _to_;1m:~\·1tHip~ MIO st~il~'!cilc~ns·.~itjcwDlk_sr 
removes._grnfl_m;··pkks up lltter .. ·~1~d t£i~ponc:fs.:to- lm;mcdlo1n. ·· 
.r1.eJ9 hl:i_cithQ:{>d c.foa 11ln~ _-nee_d~ <:~ri:~Y: d~y 15,~.l)'!,~9:?~ p~m~~ 

·:.sFPD PA1R0LAND SAFETY •. Oo top·ofoxlst1ng·pol[ocic1Vk:6s. 
~~e.."(t}CO.P·furyt{s.i:m.S~~-Db\~<' :.iD1q~l-C?tficorlO"ko.ep us·safrlr- _12: 
hours a-_day, 7 ·~fays a \'ldek. w~ ~1s9:1mp_lemanted ;ind eontlnuo·io 
· d~YCIOp p~dastrt.~.i;i s~ftilY ruid.tf~. [f(c e(:lf9ri:c[TiC('its:.1nJtl~~ye~.,¥!.m;j~e 
it.s:.i(?f°Jo(~_V?_TY.OP~ tp-J~u_yor.s1'. lh_~ _hi;t~~~bofl1o(?d. 

Cbr.JJM.UNtr:f qrni;l~~ :oi:;r. Gui_ifo~·tio1.onfy.11SsiSt ~op!o-in tho. 
· .. h~j~~har.hor.i.d_ bY. ~J!tactlng ~istrorsto lot:~! buslnessliS,Jhey co~t~tt.. 
·.qurtjl.sp:i_t~ber.~O ):t~V£f<i_r~as·c_feni:iad and ie~qtts~fo~y.lssu~s, ~nd· help 
tl~o.~e fn_ n.<!~c1.-:e-~uiy di'!~--~ ;:i·._f\l:·"'.'J9n~h~~ .. 

$QCIA(SERVICES··SPECl/\1.l?.T;¥/•.•~d•d.·o~ccond •pccloll$t In 
2p10.;tci ·c_oi;np<is.s.ionalo.l)'" tonne.~tpcttplo livl~g on=.pur- n.oi~hb9rho'?d.:._ 

· ·sl!'Ml~,tp ?~allii~!e se:tvl~~s~· 

MARKETJNG&EVENTS.we promolil-Yerba nven•:wlth websit<?S, 
. e.vents..-~wciatnrocllu .•. ~.tra11tb::5ry-o~ts; a9~.~or<f to. ket:p _~ll;l.f· e~q~w~~ic 
:~rgJna h!:\n:itn!~f:l.~ · · · , 

BENEF-1t·Fu.No; Wo . .srvo gt~nts t<> noi1~!:iborho'od 
Jpport forrtlfy.p~ogr~mr;, pubfli;:at;tp<Qje.c:tS_:an_9-
.<19dp11~!1i:.so.f~t~;: ri • • 

STREE'fSCAl'E Uv1Pl\OYE1;1.ENTS. w • .r~ni:l s1r~et'<ape.p<09roms 
.....: 1~.tge:·~pd S~~~Jt.~ to l_mp.rov~ ow:pupll~~p-~ca-§.yJl}~·.artf)f~ bJ~e ·-r~~~~· 
::cath)S, -aite.y:<:1od.tros!tilo'{~lk dts1gM( publ_!t ~r;.:an~ mo~c~ 

You _CA.~}tE:lPl:AnY.~llo- c;in t.oport nnl_gh~f.bo(,d~!nnitiinps.~-a~.d 
:OOfH)mnrgr!J'.K.y rssuC!si.Cl YBCOD's ~i~:pntGhcrby·cal\ing (4"15} S~~9l2~. 
~ex!iDg~{it·l~}·ss9.:13b2;-an,d e_rMJ!lng·d~pl'.!tcM~yb;c:bd .• urg, u~lng ~uf·fro:e.· 
m"bJl.q :~p._p._·YB.C:Q:D·Assis1 •. o(~q o~i(w{lPS1tc, ,~vfV~~Q~pD,Ptg! 
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. 20l7~20lil H•l(5HLJG·HTS 
,, i3"f:CA\.J$1?: IJ':S.A.~J.2 HEB.:S-ft 
WSADDED CORO'.SEJ!ViCES 
•1n'ioi11; 1•1a added tw;;.mciie rli~nib"'~~a ourciean· Team. w~ 
.alsohfrad•J..Sriconcisciiil~tserVic~~spe~i·lf•ii.Jh~.Y1lClld.1i'ihii ·• 

. dn!Y c;,riiii.unitylleiief.t.orstoettri sn11.ifnin~!Scq fo'have:socisi 
. :Setll[ce.Spoclaltst~ clodlcated.'.t<> aqil(O~slng:th~·CO"."ple>tpo~ds 

·01 it<'.•treet.popol.aSon, Qo(•p•cialisl.<-sp~~d.Q1t1el>Ui.!dfnt1: 
rol;inonships,-¢~1ll~lishingw.sf;.~n4.h.iilpl~g indtvi~uals .. 
naVlgatO toe r.ompb>X;S)IS!elTVof..cltjisorvices.a•aJlabfe1i:i. nCJp 
~therp .. .pun11$.th.e f>a.$t·Yeat:. be-cau5.e p(.00.r.~rPr.oach?/ntire ·· 
lhan '7o0pQopl~ a.ccop\od icl0r~1•.10;s\Jppqrt sei:viees •. · 

·WE!t~EAN : . ". 
O~r.yearlo~g tillyi:i{sef\'lca~ !s;noteworl)ly, The:Ya~B~.c:J~;irl 
1'im<11 r~•ponded'.t<:> mote, th•n:fl'!-1' (equest.·tor ·~b:.a sldav~a!I: 
·:SW!!ijpt_ng,·r.f~~ifde~ryii:i$ ~fid·spot.Cf~~nlngr.rem:ov~~ftl.O:r~. 
th~~ 5;3l!Sgralfiti,tags;lltick~r .. ridjlye,r~; ~ddr~~s~ (t>or<> 

!·'· 

\ 

'ib~n i730V..rllt1wln9irasb_cans·nnd300 Jnsfonceo ofillegal 
dumplnsi"ndpfc~edupmar&iJ;aii32~;7':SOpouriosoftrash: 
fr6111 dii,t;fc~•lie•ts:'Ne;;tly·~o;ooosjrlnsas.wa~:retrioveclfrom 

· neigh\ioil\0od.streels a~d·sideV;ail\s.we·recelliachoore lf>a·n · 
·iip;~ooiet'\(li:ereque~.t<.,,va.r th,1;'.po'stYEiar <inll~o; ustM.moqlJ& 
phon~• ~~d o1l)et.todll, · .. : ., · 

•':WEWi:LCO.ME': 
· ;our-c0n1titun1ty Guid&S 'onduCfod·neaTly 3:iS91' me.et and 
.. gr~fitsYAth Aie:rch:ant~ an.~:{esidenis'.anfl i:iSSrsJed v.tsltorst 
meichanh, pnd.r~stderits\v!th dlr<>ciionsriielghboihood advice, 
a1a~~l.n.~~~ a.rid ~f~.l¥ tsSue~,. qri?:~~fe~ .. . . 

wi;ajvanAol{ 
~~fhY~ai; .We ·~royjcle. _gl~rtW!<>.n~~p.rci~t;s ,antl,res!i:la~tas i1\ 
1h~.~~i!1hi:iotl\00!1that.SJJpporJ;our tjllssl0n •. (l.ti(n.;<,sqpp_QI\ 

;t: 

\ . 
. / 
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pubiic: a.r~1 Co1<r:1f.!1u.n1ty et,igag.e-~e~~:,;~tra~~:he;~pti frnprpy~Jjt~:Ot;S1 
and. pu bli~:spf~ty c~ha1)CGfr.l~~ts-: .?J~co ·2.{59~; ~1e~ve ... 9~a1?1e.d: 

:more than$1.3·mlllipo .to oel9hborho.oitor9anlzaUon.S\. 

WE IMPROVE, STllEETSCAf1ES'. . 
We !inplem•nt public.projects d.eteimii>ed. by tn•:<ornmunlty, 
both large·<ind stn3Jl; t.o lmpi:oYfi.oiJt pedestrian. experlenCe~:" 
alleys, Sire.ets,.ancf:Open spDcE;s~ ·1n. zq.tq; yJ~.wi~l_cOmpieta:an · 
upd•\Mo ourYe,ba:Buena Stree.t Ufe:Plan.to:gukle:effort•·JQ. 
improye ?.Lif sl.t~~tscape .. : DU(lng tli~J~$i-Yeir(,·~•1fi.Urlali.;_~cl ;.i;· 
new <:Jes!.9.n antt·s~f.u:red f_Y.nding·0 ~inprOv~·~it pl~~a:?tM~rk~t 
and:north Annie streets, Two: rn•Jot.publlc art pl~ce.s·•v.ere •· 
lnstall~d: Mo.re distinctive, Y~CBD•designsd bike rj>dliow~re · 
installed, br!ngin9. ·ih~ totaJ:nUrri.berw°'~v~~pr~~~~ec.l to~ ?4:o .. 

·waPROMOTE 
We. pr.t:itnOtl! .thtt neig~bor_hoo~.and it~ n:ianY.·cHeri~gs:a$a· 

· · cultur~f .destina,tion. Q_ur 3nnut.i_l'.Yerbll.·J3~a0il · Nig~~.~~l~~~u~.~?·:: 
O\or cul\ur;il hoaltb.•·~ Welnitiafa,d·a.monthlyHldd.enSan. 
Franc;lsc:o WalkJng ToµI'· to :eti:g~~:~ Y!Si~Of$,~nCL(~si~.~J1ts~'.o 

.. ·; 

i•lltnlr,g·abou' than~tghb~ihood'.fhiitory ~0d.attraciio~'s,' 
·w~ p·~i?.duc~·? IT\Ofl~~ly ~\.eytS(e\1,~·"·prom~;e .~.t'' c_Ve:~ts;c4ie·~-~ar,. 
post on s.oc!atrncd\o and:hand ouff)1apswlth lnforl'r)atlpn;aboµt 

· bu~ioessc~ and ·auraction:s: last ye·~.~,wa red~sigP°!?~ yaceo·,. 
o.rg ·to '!laxo'ii;rnore userfrlendly,·ln the year •head, we' will be 
1ri"!prO.vi~g V.!s1tYOrbaBuo.na.~rg,:Our·~ebs~e oLnelghbo~ho:od. 
PHeti~gs:.3hd-eVe.nt&,".ln 2019~~~·~·~~m ·Oebuta.ne:w.C?ll;lP"jQn to 
br~~d.·the.~ei9~.borh0o.d t~ r?lnfore:e:;dLof.the i:easons-peOpJ~ ' 
)~ye :Ye~P~1 aUer>a:".~0:~ JO ~uppoft.ofthe. m~ny.pl~.ce(qri?. ever'.\ts 
tp.Br:ijoy., 

W~R.E('~l'S.ENT . ·.·. . .. . 
·.w~:-~e~e:·or,i.~9.vi~bfY.'f)U:~ei.~ to>p!~P.:l<?.te:t~.~·neighl?~rl.~?'o4'~ 
lnittrast.S-::Sf:!Ch :a$,:.#i~~·SF:rp·:5~µ_thcrt.\.~fotio'} ~omri:iµj)it.Y 
P"olice Aqy.jS.orY;.BC?~td;_:Xer~a·Btinna·G·ar~~Os:Con_s.erv.~!:'.cy: 
8.~a~dr·T~urism lrt.p~overneot.ti1$tr}ct.Bb~rO;":_Bei~~dV1ar~et, 

. Streei.Commv~it)il!.Qvisory:Committeo;·c1o"ao.cMl.SidewalkS 
.' ·'co'a)ili0n;:·c1ennSafo36~ Caalit!On;·san francfoc<> CSb 

COo~o.rtiUm;:~.ryd:ye·rbrf S.u~!")~: CVkvr~··.Cabtne~., 

1~f 



. -. . . 

.... , 

·~· 

.. ·,. 

..· .. 



fl 

BUDGET.·f'.•BALANCESHEET 
JULY 2017~JUNE201ilACTLiALS' 

•INCOMt: . . - - ACTtJAl:S' BUO:d'ET OVt:R:/jUNnmtnllDGET} 
--A~s~ssme?nts -- ·:--------s3-;'0Ss;597]0~-------_-:----$3,0D1.9l3.oo- - Sso.oM.ao 
•. Fundr.ilsing/lncKind $266,222.00. $173,300,00 · . $9<,922,00 
: lnlcro:st lneome St6 247.·ao !1 ODD.OD ... .:ill_.,f1?&P-
TOTAL INCOME $3,33~,066.00 • . S3,P9,213.00 $158,853.00 

EXfENSES ACTuALS.. 'eui:idi;'r OVl'.niti:INi)~R BUDGET/ 
M;;;;;;;;;;;;,;-;;1-iro;;o,,1i;-;;s--------··-·-··-· ma,6bb.O.O s<o6,392.oo sc21,nMo> 
Cle>rnlng & Strcctsc;;ipo Jmpro·1~irn~fi~s · $8b1,83-S.~O- $1,57~,061.~0 .$(710,223.00) 
snr.oiy & S'ocurlty ,: S1,2ns;i2i,oo-. S1~'17t_.37&.o0 ~;(1135,<i•\9.oo} 
Brandin9;Actlv><l?ii&M>tl<~lio9: ~~sa,i11a.oo.. S498,274.00 Si39;696.00). 
Fisc•lly Sponsored)110J•.~t!.. · ·· '*1iS,94.JiOO. : _ ,s;1s,911.-00 
,Conlingency · .... 
. TOTAL EXP<NSES .SJ;100,sso:oo SJ,95~,1b3.00 . ]i(G47,S53.00) 
NEHNCOME/(CARRYOVER USED). $231,51.1>.00 St774,89o:o.-oi _______ Sl,006Ao6:°6(\' 

JliLY2017-JUNE201!l 81\LANCESHEET. 
·AS.SETS 
C;:ish Jn Bonk . . 
A~COunts ~~ce.N3bla, tJai 

.--_Other 
10TALAS5.ETS 

.... ,.., .......... !"'"''·• .. 

,~------·-c--.-·i-:f.495,2)0,00· · 

.s~.i1i;~mg 
.$~ 1~4_1~zss.::oo . 

$528,852.01)'" 
J.:lOHlllOS $:f1&2.!:9J! 

...llili~ 
S4;389,70/;.00 
-~4/M11.~ss.9cf· 

,t_s: 
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JULY2018-JUNE20t9 BUDGET 
114COME 
A5sossmonuo 
FLi.11dru1'inQ/Jn,-Kind 
lntoror.t fncom~ 
£~ari.lsed 
ro·rAL INCOME 

EXPENSES 

··.·.·.' 

:sl;049/ia~·· 
S20b,2~1 

$7,SOO 
S9.9o,1J4. 

· · $4/2S~,66l ~ 

'Managomt>11t & Oper;:itlons $.J73~002 

Cfe;mlog & Stree1sc:~p& Improvement! S:1 156~,7n·s 
.Safely &.Security · S,1,li23;1S8 
Bra.ndin9_r~.Q~~io!1, ·& Mi:trkollng $592,916 
:TOTALl:XP.ENSES "S4;Z53,~l>t 

PROJECTED·CARRYOVER DISBURSEMENT·. 
CARi:tYOVER 
·M·nna~~·meni&ap~rau;,;s \'.~ 
CletJn~ng :& Strn015t:apo. linpiOveitian~ 
Snfcly&.Soctiflty · . · · 
Brnndirig;AcUvt1tio-n,·&:M~rl.:etlrig 
Fisc:ill1 Sporisorad Proj'CctS: 
'OthEr Projoct~ · 
·Cilf?_!t~t(\~SCIS 
.foTAL 

. AS OFb.30.fS· 
S1,162,4BB.OO· 
$1,961,012.00· 

S707,:I02.00 
:$192,171.00 
~J3,B72.00 
$!,500.00" ' 

!311,355.oo 
"' ···:t41309;7D?•OO: 

(.}. 

~· ., 

FY20.1~·2019. BUDGIO't 

BUDGETED FOR PYl9 . 

$tQM02.00 
s7.01,9hoo 

• :·1109,n:i.oo .. 
r..&IJ;Z97.6o , 

. . -~990;134,00 

·:~ 

·~·~ .: <..:· 

UUDGIITf;DFOR FUTUf!EYl!ARS.: 

s1.0x3,a9:~ .. oo · 
·$1,259,0SO.QQ' 

$597,SZ9.00 
"S122,3BO.OO· 

S3J,072.00. 
~1,S00.00 

S311,:J.SS.OO 
·g399p2.0() 

. .. ~ 

:..:.· 

~'!'. 

;~: 

···: ~ 

AREA MAP OF 
.THEYERBA;sui=NA; 
COMMUNJT'( .· .. · .. · .. ·. 
'BJ~NE:FlTiJ?ISTRICt· 
·Y.arbai.)~11.~ml ·j;~~tleS ~1~1Ft'·'o~td~cJ~~s.~~~e~msi· 
s~_opp1n~;-~il)f~~h:CO!WOntlGl) .. $p.:i:~et,'h~Jo~,.~~d 
. •dueo1i0nal-lns0Mlons~Scnloi-houslog "blood;;: 
w11e ltve./irork lofts<>nd ~ondoinln)llf!l'' · 

New disir!~t ~oun~t1i:r0;s-.s~own he-r.o vror~ 
·pppt1:1\'.~d'.as:~ri:.Otthe:/fB;Ca-0·1otje.'.IV91;·buf . 
gonorally ranfalri 1ha. ~~le :i?;~ofor4.·,~.0,dislrk~· 

· inctUo'ci: p~tc~i~·~~ty) S~ebn~ .t0'-.fi{1h ~trc~t~. 
a.rid Mar~t tq r~~~tr~~ts~·sp~ciffc.Cba~ga~' 
.to YDC'BO!$ .boundM!as.urc tn lhn·Pls.1tlcl:. 
. .M<!nu,g~mS:nt~i~n~(Yf'!~~.v_nq)_o.org. · 

;·~:< 

. ~· 

··~~ 

"h 

~
'7M ;._ •••~re'~"-~jl·J'· .:'"''."'"·" . :.h;, 

I .~ / . Cj --

~rT~~@g 
, . t=E:Jj lL_J timtl ,, .. ,,,_ ... ·o·, .. ~ .... ., .. _~,~,--~m ..... · 

c:9~ . ·- , . f . . ~ · . I -~ 
CJ 

..... ·'. . . . . . . . . 

C~"":· ... · .... ·._·,,.,__. ····~" .· ·a.:· . · .. ,·_ . .~ .. ·r. ..[ill 
T:J· r' , .. ···.IT:S:j 

0•§,P' ·£2±r:?1tF,:1 f:JE1t51kJ~L 
· :.t~i~Jr .W..llf7..a1 1,1 ~1 .. ~l~*~ f . . . . . . . ..... ,. . . . ... 

.•·: 

.\1 



....... 
0 w 
w 

10 

ASSESSME:!\JT MJSTljQDPkQGiX 
AND CALCULATION. 
T~n v~Cnc isJUnclo:d thri;iugh a" <itu1µ~i.~~S~$Sq;\en~Jio.ni·~1sv1¢.tP.,~P.arfy,O'V{~9r$.\ 
A n'wi methodologyioraonuai il$S.Cs$mantsv.ras appfovod.as par:tt>f~he dl~ltl~t-
raoe.wDl •. Th9 cafculMionJO:r o.1c]:i prOp,r:tti ~~.so.s~t.ci~~:t l:S ~.G~ad·Q~fb'.{OrfnOin.·iha,t: 
wetghs the beneftto( thn YBC~o·s :s.e.rvic.c-S:Joralttype;~pfpropertj::~ Jri·~?·C!:'·~!~lr.1C:~:' 

T~ei f9rmula.a~$\gns 't?!u.~s loJ:indUw.:e~.qe;Ot:Zone, ltne.iJ.rS~~.i.FtonJli.9~~);nd·: :, · 
Buildlng Squ~~~ Foou19tt .tc da1~r.n~ln~·b~n~fitv.~l~l~ for, :!!_utll ·p~n::.OJ •. "(!\~· pat~et ~~ticflt ~ 
pol~ttotal Is thon multlplie4hy S9,3B·bas0:.d.on·th£ll.fY16.w17YB.CBO-Bdd9at"lo tjtlctili'l~e · 
t~n u.ssa~srnem.. · ·' · 

For o«ampl.&. P !:ommcrclal proptli-ty· ~L;md Os0c~'4) Jn S~notltio110:.'f (~opo- l:~ct~.<(·1,'~)f . 
· 11-Jat h~s-so foet o.f lif\c<!t""ftC:inlt1:9~.CL1~~!Jr·Fr.C?!lµi9£!i ·~.O)·;u~{fS.OQG .~µilPlng,$qiJ.<!ra. 
foot<>gQ tllulldin9 Fact.O.r1:·2)_vtoul~ ~?f~~.'~~o .~~fr a~·?ssrnan~ a~.foJlo~(G:. · .. · 

({Une.ar.Ftoritage + ·a~·ilding. ftlitorlX-«Z~nr: f.nc_tofj .x.iand·V~e • 
Tota~ It Of.Ban11flt Polntt. · 

. fl!iO + ·2}x1.~) x:4= 3ti[tBonnfft ~(lf.ot.s: 

~00 x S9.3a.,,. $2~814_.oo rota1 As.»l!Ss~·ent 
·Asa result, proportlc~ itko. holal~.orn(:~:·b~1k:ll!1:9Sf·musou~~and·roialf~rawl~~. 
StJbs.tan.llDI :Hrcn~.ftoriu1go~.hlghll~·~olm:1;u~S:«>f p.adaStrJo.!1. traf~~ .o~~}'OO~e-Oyerntl. ,: 
.bullding sqoarfl footage ~a>ro:diffeumt·'$1:~Se!?stnents·~h~n:.r~sit!~~t!al u~lt$ ba.ca~s.G:tf\~ 
bonoflt mom from tho YBCBO~s i~rv.icos~ Detail$ oflh&an~u'ali.lssnS.smerii<:iJlcUJatron 
ar!!! IO tt}e f?is1tict.MD(lD9~fl'I0°f!l:PlBi1.~~ w.-i~y;-yaC:P,P.~~tg~. 

·,.:: 

:;.~o~i:m> 91' q~l,lECTD~~ 
C.ndlto'. Su~,:sf?;IT/\. 

R0ARb ~ICE CHAtR 
.sU~i Ji?W1t~, 'YO.<?\ 

.SECR1'TA~YiTR!iASUilER· 
Joij_~'N.~µu~lil;Tho.MOr.conc- Cunfur 

: 'i'!.Ol)hD.·MEM~EJi~: 
t~ur•l.·Al-'y~1.'nlt'id.Ji,.RQsld11~~ 
·cithrlntl' B11it!J.lf1 ·OJocmilJ'\9dN~~'$.­
}.l?iih ri~tt1t-t(sr:1Aoi;rN'" ., .. 
JuriOs Gordoh, St, lt~.tiidiOtel £.: Rc~ldetn~l!s 
·MithO:Uw'bt'bney;' ,11 'Mlnnli G:'ll~tr 
·Jof.n·£1~~tll~g;.rob~o~; · 

'·ly.nn i:!ll'turol~.Tm•lfsrnln)prti.vttm1mt·DMrir.t 
l(ftrttl'I Gt1~n1~-.Ml.Uebh\lim.:Pnr.10e:r.~ 
·fi?J~~ .tt~:n 1 Do.1~D Ptopeu_t_c.t . . 
q!l~"3J fb.rri~Df!.• Mu~c:n.;11\.af.th.it_l1frjc:iri Pfll~p.of:i~.-

···: 

tt'•t•r Huim•n;·'tto.tldi:iilt 
JOri Ktfi,o~n1c::11~ C_fi~X:/TM P;tJ~t:i>.

0

.Hot~I 
~.eu~r.kf1'J1r The C.Unlctr.por~iy.Jf:Wi$h:Mrn:l!urn· 
f.i.i~ Kfrv.in,.~L>J\ab~~"''? Ent1:~p(rr1~nvr~~P. ~i:iri1.cr· 
t.aWntrtCJ; ll, SftJR· . ' 
Fr~nk:Mt.Ji:u·t, lhl'..lcik11~kfom~ .PwpoHll)s 
Mlsfy Rueh•, U.fl«l\~aurnnt&:-Dtif':~ 
riich.a:idJt~ndo{l,.-'{A.Cm~~n!ly~;Din~d.· 

:QUlpli\\P.htCllrtlc: 
G1-ll Rln_g~·r, !'*oy:.ftll'~ll~f 
W1llt.Gid s"aJ11iiraJ,.RctiJ:dt1nt 
D:.t.i\ SoiM.; Un;V.QnJtycf.tl~11 hu:UJ~011goni 
SchQ1;1l.Utt>&JltM:ry . 
: Chr!s.tciphlii~utnv~n/Sholly Robb~ .sno f1tmP11:'? 
· Miln:JQ'\.1.-M~rqul~ . . · · · · · 
Mtuh T111!, Tha. Kcystoni:••. 
SiciV~·n V11.rsu/Dan- H11rmt. liitarConiln1rnt11.l Hc1ct' 

' n~nrian 4.vth~;..H~~fflt.C:Orp,of»lio11 

h!OlliUifQl•tl<:l1:1t l1>1m ~ric!:t<U J.\h1.1~ryJOf!. 
· "~0111~111/0lfti:;lJir'\!lrrit n~d~d' hf\!.Jl~y2D1!l 

COMMUNlTY Slif?Oili . . . .. . . 

YB<;BP:COMMITTl;~S 
~.«d!l,.~1hm\iri1!y D:ooo1\f~t1J\~,.E1ui.c.~11M1, f~n"ni:o.._ 

. •. : J.~;)flri~nfl, Nom11)n1in,¢, SnMa!i;Slttt~~~&.f>i!br.t · 
SP.~Co-

YSCat> .Si'Aff· 
C~thy".M~~pln~.&ec~!liv11' Dlroi:;lt:!T· 
N(i.;t! htol;Aisochlfo E¥Btut1Vo:Dirot:"tor 

·Cc-nu.ii.MC. C>v'Allu-; C?ltca::t1:1f tir N:11l9hb6thCOd 
Survicn:lrr. ti PtoJ~c:ts· ·. . . ·. . 

R~~-~~d·-<;.~~~ir~M~¥1fe'".'ts-~f.d~in~~,01"'.~·J.1a1i~fl~' 

. 111• Yncim. wuu1dJi~o~1o di~»~ lhP,·lndMdil;ilr. -and i:irgirill.,_1f.)ntbnjo~• (q1\1111lrf111.,t11:!11I contdb111lu1~ii;·an.d In.·Und .ci.tpporr~:'l'.hi:M .gtmcros.lt~·ll1loWiul tis;tn f.>.>;teHd oui: 
fu~~t-;100 aoiil~-~~)m(,~Ve.tf111 tti~1rJe.-r, .--· .. . . . . . . . . .. . ., .. . . . · · . · . . .. . . .... 

11i M!riiJt1 Strco.~ Gn.ll11Tj; SfoOinbJgcf<iJ~~, Broq~~crd Qfirr::~"-PrOp;mt~Si Ciiµror~l~ .Hi~t!'l~cat~ar.f.1'lY.~\lf.lb~.Ch:sS~ .C(!niOmpni'aryJewl.~t,:r4u~~~ Drt it~ OJW.11' F.:10,llJ: 
~'1111d~~u~rstC~rpom1oT;; lmpllH;·t..t~~it.1~\a~3gctti~~ ~ro.up. ~11!i}j:fJ.ilipt_n, MUlci~rili~t·rntnm, fh~MQ111:.onc·cc.~~wr •. .Jlcd D~or~offo~! Rls~~~~n. Fb~n.O;n)Pn; .. ·· 
.~US\fl"? ftl'lmol.·~!V!lfJi;San l:<'il~rt~c.? ~:edra <:;~mp•ny,s~n f'.~_;mcj~c.o Mani-oft M11tqll!~.s~MOMA!S~o·Fr~.n~n:.i:~ ~t.ll~cf J~.s.ot!:i.t~til)~ .sF¥TA.:s~l1fl:~.St~.R&g!}.~:i,tcJ, 
T.."~nJio Smlth, Mf;5tu'SnSwig-r;VtOtd Cnv(l'!·~nb~.B-~~.ri~ C_tt~terfor fh11 f.t~1 Ycrba 9uQ;na G~tdo'ns F.iu.tiV~I "' .~ · .. · · · · · · · · · · · · 

.\9. 



...... 
0 
(.\) 

.f::>. 

;r;. 

.(!· 

. . . . . . '.. . . . . . ..... . 

stl:itr# sveet, SJ.lite ,9f4, 
:San Franci~co, CA.941'03 
t ·4is:644.ona 
E: '.inf6@~hcbd.6rg 
W www.ybl:bd:org . . . .~· . . . , 

IN\~9~fr't.~JNU.IVJl>~.RS.,J>;!lJr.il~E~5;• ·· 
YSf:BD Dl:SPATCf:W ' . ' ' 

·\-' 

Tliere i\re nv..,·v,;:ays.foref:!c;>ii:cleanlinessari.dnori-~mer$.ei\r:;y 
i;~(etyiss.ues to,our dispatdier. , 

!?H9l\1Et 
EJ'Y\flll! .. i 
''l'fXT:'' 
ONl..fNEi 

41s~s1~:-92~3 

•cflsp<r~i;h~yb.c~!:l~'Org 
A1S•559.~1<i'62. 

www:(BCJ3D:¢.t9 
f0.(>$JLE-APf'i yscao A~sist f6rWhor,ie$'and AMiiilds 

"> ,, 

~ , 

,,y 

Conh:!ci; i:lsfor:J10n~emergenny~erYic:es, publk~rl';a deaninll aticf 
; rnaintenan~eissues>ani:!,s~ciitl:s,etvlce~:o,utreacn, ' ' 

EMER.GENc;'(SliRVICES:Cal1'9 .. 1.:.1 

·· .Li:>\l.r~friore~boutYBCBDpf6gr~i!!S·aod~eN12esaf .•. 
, www~bcb#,hrgand·about:neig}lborhdod 6ffetir.\gs and.' 
haP'.peringsa~!.V1/il\\l·Ylsity~rbabJ1a,il~;~,:~: · · · · 

·+·, 

..... 

'\ 
) 

:. '.; 

,./ 



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FQR THE YEARS ENDED JUN,E30, 2.0l8Al'\TJJ 2.0l7 

1035 



YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

CONTENTS 

Independent Auditors' Report .................................................................................................. 1.-2. 

Financial Statements 

Statements of Financial PositiQn .......................... :; .......................... : ................................... -. ........ 3 
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets ............................................ ~ .................... 4-5 
Statements of Functional Expenses ....................... _. ................................................................... 6-7 
Statements of Cash Flows ............................................................................................... : .............. 8 

Notes to Financial Statements .......................... , ..... ,. ................................................................ 9-22 

1036 



M 
.Accou'NTANTS A Aoviso.R·S. 

·!ND:EPENJ)EN'r .AUDITORS; REPORT 

to the Boatd ofDirectots 
Yerba Buena Comltnlnity :Benefit Distriet 

Repott on the Finaftdal State11Jents 

We have au4hed. the accompa11ying fina.n~iaLstatenients'of\TerbaBuena Corrimunify Benefit 
Di~tdct (ahonproflt qrganization) which compris<; the. statem,ents offinancfal position ~s of June 

. 3 0, 26 i 8 and 20l 'Z, and the related statements. of acti:vitfos and changes ill net assets, functional. 
expenses, and cash flows for. the years theri ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. 

Management's• 11.esponsibiUtyfor the. Financial Staterttmits 

ManagemenJfo responsjble.fot the prepatatiol;l and faitpresentation of these.financial statement$ 
jn ac;cordaricewith accolintihg.ptinciples generally accepted in the United. Sta.tes ofAm.etica;this 
inclµdes the design, implementatton, imf m:.i.intenance of internal control relevant to. the 
preparation and. fi;tir presentation offinandalstatements that are free from material• ml:sstatement; 
whether due to fraud or erroi. . . 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Ourresportsibility is to. e::<:press an opinio·n .on.these financial statemen:t:s based on otit; audits.. We 
conducted our audits irt accordance wltli auditing standards ge11erally accepted in thff United 
States of ,America. Those stllt1dards require that we plan and perform the audit to 'obtain 
reasonable assurance about wheiherthe· fi11aneial statements ate free. from: material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to. obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
·discfosures fu the financial statements, The pr:ocedi.lres 'selected depend on the ·auditor$' 
judgment, including the assessment of the tislCs of material. misstatement of the financial 
statements, wh.ether duetq fraud or error. Irr makingthoserisk assessments, the ~uditor considers 
ihterrial control relevant to the entity's prepatatfon· and. fair pr¢serttation of the financial 
statements in order to desigp audit proce.dlires that are appropriate In. thtil citcum.stances, but ncit 
for .the purpose of expressing an opiuio!l on the effectiveness of the entity's internal co11trol. 
Accordingly, we· express M such: opinion, An. audlt.also lncfodes evaluating the appropriateness 
ofacCQUnfingpolides USed and tlle·teas9nabfoµess ofsigniflcap.faccot:tnting estil):J,B,tes m.B,de by 
managem~nt; as well as eyaluatirig thevverall presenfation ofth:e financial statements. · · 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion~ · 

1 

MARCUMGROU? 
MEMBER 

Marcum LLP • One Montgomery Street " Suite 1700 " San Francisco, California 94i04 ,, Phone 415.432,6200 ~ Fax 415.432.6201 ~ marwmllp.com 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position ofYerba Buena Community Benefit District as of Jl,lne 30, 2018 and 2017, 

. and the changes iri its net assets and its cash flows for the years t:l:ien ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

San Francisco, California 
September 12, 2018 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Certificates of deposit 
Assessments receivable, net 
Prepaid expenses 

Capital assets, net 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued benefits 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

2018 

$ 4,248,292 $ 
246,918 
112,599 
22,090 

311,356' 

$ 4,941,255 $ 

$ 528,852 $ 
22,697 

551,549 

4,354,334 
35,372 

4,389,706 

$ 4;941,255 $ 

2017 

3,649,343 
495,829 

40,267 
19,871 

298,386 

4,503,696 

328,890 
16,616 

345,506 

4,096,954 
61,236 

4,158,190 

4,503,696 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted Total 

Revenue, Gains and Other Support 
.A.ssessmentrevenue $ 3,055,597 $ $ 3,055,597 
Contributions 42,444 44,354 86,798 
Other income 179,424 179,424 
Interest 16,247 16,247 
Net assets released from restrictions 70,218 (70,218) 

Total Reyenue, Gains and Other Support 3,363,930 (25,864) 3,338,066 

. Expenses 
Program services 2,727,884 2,727,884 
·Supporting services: 

Management and operations 345,594 345,594 
Fundraising 33;072 33,072 

Total Expenses 3,106,550 3,106,550 

Change in Net Assets . 257,380 (25,864) 231,516 

Net Assets -Beginning 4,096,954 61,236 4,158,190 

Net Assets - Ending $ 4,354,334 $ 35,372 $ 4,389,706 

The accompanying notes 'are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ACTIViTIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

. Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted Total 

Revenue, Gains and Other Support 
Assessment revenue $ 3,075,683 $ $ 3,075,683 
Contributions 32,749 123,898 156,647 
Other income . 164,494 164,494 
Interest 1,065 1,065 

Net assets released from restrictions 374,010 (374,010) 

Total Revenue, Gains and Other Support 3,648,001 (250,112) 3,397,889 

Expenses 
Program services 2,592,072 2,592,072 
Supporting services: 

Management and operations 203,762 203,762 
Fundraising 26,5.67 26,567 . 

Total Expenses 2,822,401 2,822,401 

Change in Net Assets 825,600 (250,112) 575,488 

Net Assets - Beginning 3,271,354 311,348. 3,582,702 

Net Assets - Ending · $ 4,096,954 $ 61,236 $ 4,158,190 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Program Services Supporting Services 
Cleaning Branding, Management 

and Streetscape Safety Activation and Sponsored and 
Improvements and Security Marketing Projects Total Operations Fundraising Total 

Community guides $ -- $ 699,242 $ -- $ -- $ 699,242 .$ -- $ -- $ 699,242 
Cleaning contract 685,120 -- -- -- 685,120 -- -- 685,120 
Public safety -- 473,384 -- -- 473,384 -- -- 473,384 
Safaries and benefits 69,796 78,955 85,299 -- 234,050 137,987 28,521. 400,558 
·Consulting fees -- -- 44,637 108,758 153,395 82,562 -- 235,957 
Grants 11,250 . 20,000 125,000 -- 156,250 -- -- 156;250 
Events -- -- 106,076 -- 106,076 -- -- 106,076 ....... 

0 Greening expenses 83,727 -- -- -- 83,727. -- -- 83,727 
~ 

Marketing and branding 56,392 56,392 . 56,392 
"' -- -- -- -- --

Rent and utilities 9,5_04 9,936 9,720 -- 29,160 18,186· 4,546 51,892 

In-kind goods and services -- -- 22,520 -- 22,520 17,348 -- 39,868 

Depreciation and amortization -- -- -- -- -- 34,806 -- 34,806 
Other expenses -- -- 5,032 7,183 12,215 19,824 5 32,044 
Office supplies and postage -- -- 3,702 -- 3,702 19,509 -- 23,211 
Bad debt expense -- -- -- -- -- 15,372 -- 15,372 
Uniforms· 3,065 4,210 -- -- 7,275 -- -- 7,275 
Streetscape expenses 5,376 -- -- -- 5,376 -- -- 5,376 

Total $ 867,838 $ 1,285,727 $ 458,378 $ 115,941 $ 2,727,884 $ 345,594 $ '33,072 $ 3,106,550 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 -
Program Services - Supporting Services 

Cleaning Branding, · Management 
and Streetscape Safety Activation .and Sponsored and 
Improvements and Security Marketing Projects Total Operations Fundraising Total ---

Community guides $ . -- $ 673,359 $ -- $ -- $ 673,359 $ -- $ -- . $ 673,359 
Cleaning contract 687,440 -- -- -- 687,440 -- -- 687,440 
Public safety . -- 480,755 -- -- 480,755 -- -- 480,755 
Salaries and benefits 66,158 73,488 82,944 -- 222,590 111,283 26,567 360,440 
Consulting fees · -- -- 40,794 72,665 113,459 89,136. -- 202,595 
Grants 27,500 17,000 105,500 -- 150,000 -- -- 150,0.00 
Events 400 -- 50,841 -- 51,241. -- -- 51,241 ..... 
Greening expenses 113,039 113,039 113,039 0 -- -- -- -- --

+::- Marketing and branding 72 -- 35,728 -- 35,800 -- -- 35,800 
00 

Rent and utilities -- -- -- -- -- 57,141 -- 57,141 
In-kind goods and services 3,000 -- 20,000 -- 23,000 8,188 -- 31,188 
Depreciation ahd amortization -- -- -- -- -- 22,261 -- 22,261 
Other expenses -- -- 4,813 570 5,383 22,892 -- 28,275 
Office supplies and postage . -- -- 2,438 -- 2,438 11,312 -- 13,750 
Bad debt recovery -- -- -- -- -- (118,451) -- (118,451) 
Uniforms 9,920 9,620 -- -- 19,540 -- -- 19,540 
Streetscape expenses 14,028 -- -- -- 14,028 -- -- __ 14,028 

--

Total $ 921,557 $ 1,254,222 $ 343,058 $ 73,235 ~= 2,592,072 $ 203,762 .$ 26,567 ~~~2,401 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of th~se financial statements. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

2018 2017 

Cash Flows Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 
Change in net assets $ 231,516 $ 575,488 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 
Bad debt expepse (recovery) 15,372 (118,451) 
Depreciation and amortization 34,806 22,261 

. Loss oil disposal of capital assets 480 
Changes in operating assets· and liabilities: 

Assessments receivable (87, 704) 147,650 
Promise to give 100,000 
Prepaid expenses .(2,219) (6,145) 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 199,962 . 71,778 
Accrued benefits . 6,081 4,201 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 397,814 797,262 

Cash Flows Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 
Purchase of certificates of deposit (494,089) (495,829). 
Proceeds on maturity of certificates of deposit 743,000 
Purchase of capital assets (47,776) (292,186) 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 201,135 (788,015) 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 598,949 9,247 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 3,649,343 3,640,096 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending $ 4,248,292 $ 3,649,343 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FJNANCIAL STATEl\IBNTS · 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

PURPOSE AND ORGANIZATION 

The Yerba Buena Community Benefit District (the "YBCBD") was formed in 2008 by 
property owners to improve the quality of life in the neighborhood by making the area 
cleaner, safer, and mcire vibrant. The YBCBD has a contract with the City and County of 
San Francisco (the "City") for a term of 15 years, expiring on December 31, 2030. The 
YBCBD stretches from about Second to Fifth and Market to Harrison Street in San 
Francisco, California. 

The YBCBD exists to implement programs to create a neighborhood that is safer, cleaner, 
greener and a better place to conduct business and iive. These programs and services are 
funded by district property owners in the Y erba Buena neighborhood. 

The YBCBD's mission statement is as follows: 

The Y erba Buena Community Benefit District will advance the quality of life for residents 
and visitors in the Yerba Buena Neighborhood and San Francisco on an ongoing basis by 
fostering a safer and more secure community, enhancing environmental quality and beauty, 
and reinforcing the viability of our economic base. 

Programs and services provided by the YBCBD include: 

• Clean Team - The Clean Team ("Team") works to improve the appearance and 
cleanliness of the district daily from 6:00am to 9:00pm. The Team steam cleans all 
sidewalks in the district once or twice a month, works daily on sidewalk cleaning and 
gutter sweeping, and removes trash on a frequent basis. The Team also pulls weeds, 
cleans tree wells, removes graffiti, and paints poles, mailboxes, and fire plugs. 

• Community Guides Program - The Community Guides ("Guides") serve as goodwill 
ambassadors in the neighborhood. Guides provide· information, directions, and connect 
those who need help to the right social services. Guides report maintenance issues such 
as areas in need of cleaning. Guides do not provide emergency response, but will call 
emergency dispatch to report issues. Up to six guides work 6:00am to midnight, seven 
days a week. The YBCBD also engages two Social Services Specialists to work with 
the street population and connect them to services. · 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

PURPOSEANDORGANIZATION(CONTINUED) 

• SFPD lOB Officer - In addition to existing police services, the San Francisco Police 
Department ("SFPD") provides officers to the YBCBD under City Administrative Code 
Section lOB: These officers are funded by the YBCBD and work 12 hours a day, 7 days 

· a week.· The 1 OB Officer primarily addresses quality of life issues within the 
neighborhood and within the purview of SFPD,. such as issuing citations for drinl,<:ing, 
trespassing, permit violations, littering, and pedestrian safety infractions. The additfonal 
police presence adds ~4 hours per week of police time to the 5,000 hours a week 
already p~ovided by the Southern. District Police Station. 

• Marketing and Branding - Marketing programs help strengthen the area's economic 
viability to make it more inviting to businesses and visitors. The YBCBD established a 
name and brand for the neighborhood, along with a neighborhood website that lists all 
businesses, events, and neighborhood news. The YBCBD also coordinates events that 
bring people to the neighborhood. · · 

• . · Streetscape Improvements - Guided by the Yerba Buena Street Life Plan, the YBCBD 
invests in public realm improvements including greening, public art, pedestrian and 
bicycle improvements as well as advocates for real public benefits related to· 
neighborhood development projects. 

• Community Benefit Fund - The YBCBD Community Benefit Fund supports district 
initiatives by providing small grants to organizations in the neighborhood that help to 
achieve the mission of the YBCBD. · 

• Sponsored Projects - The YBCBD continues to serve as the sponsor for two projects 
related to its mission. One is focused on a neighborhood public art project that aims to 
locate public art and programming in seven Y erba Buena alleyways, known as Sites 
Unseen. The other is a coalition of neighborhood organizations advocating for the long­
terrrt maintenance and preservation of the Y erba Buena Gardens, also known as The 
Y erba Buena Gardens Conservancy. As the Y erba Buena Gardens Conservancy 
transition from a former Redevelopment Agency holding to a City asset, the coalition is 
collaborating with all stakeholders to secure a vibrant future for the Yerba Buena 
Gardens. YBCBD was granted variance power over such contributions and, 
accordingly, they are recognized as YBCBD contributio.ns. The Yerba Buena Gardens 
Conservancy obtained exempt status from federal income taxes under §50l(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code in July 2018. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY .BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The YBCBD prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"), which involves· the 
application of accrual accounting; consequently, revenues and gains are recognized when 
earned, and expenses and losses are recognized when incurred regardless of the timing of 
cash flows. 

CLASSIFICATION OF NET ASSETS 

U.S. GAAP requires that YBCBD report information regarding its financial position and 
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and 
permanently restricted. Accordingly, the net assets of the YBCBD are classified· and 
reported as described below: 

Unrestricted: Those net ass.ets .·and activities which represent the portion of expendable 
funds that are available .to support YBCBD' s operations. A portion of these net assets may 
be designated by the Board of Directors for specific purposes. 

Temporarily Restricted: Those net assets and activities which are donor-restricted.for (a) 
support of specific operating activities; (b) investment for a specified term; ( c) use in a 
specified future period; or ( d) acquisition of long-lived assets. 

Permanently Restricted: Those net assets and activities which are permanently donor­
restricted for holdings of (a) assets donated with stipulations that they be used for a 
specified purpose, be preserved, and not be sold; or (b) assets donated with stipulations that 
they be invested to provide a permanent source of income. 

As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, the YBCBD did not have any net assets meeting the 
definition of permanently restricted. 

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer.a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The 
carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit, receivables, and 
accounts payable approximate fair value because of the short-term maturity of these 
instruments. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FORTHE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affeet the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets· and liabilities at the date of the financial 

. statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. · 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

The YBCBD considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity ofthree months or less 
when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 

The YBCBD's certificates of deposit are valued at fair value based upon quoted prices. 

ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 

Assessments receivable represents obligations of local property owners due to the YBCBD. 
Unpaid recdvables do not accrue interest. 

The YBCBD .uses the allowance method to account for uncollectible assessments. The 
allowance for uncolle.ctible assessments receivable reflects management's best estimate of 
the amounts that will not be collected based on historical experience and an evaluation of 
the outstanding receivables at the end of the year. As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, the 
allowance for uncollectible assessments was $205,417 and $201,840, respectively. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

The YBCBD. capitalizes acquisitions of capital assets with a cost or value in excess of 
$1,000 and with an estimated useful life beyond one year. Purchased assets are recorded at 
cost; donated assets are recorded at estimated fair value at' the date of acquisition. 
Depreciation on furniture and equipment and public art are calculated using the straight-line 
method based upon estimated useful lives ranging from 3 to 10 years. Website development 
costs are amortized using the straight-line method over 3 years. Maintenance and repairs are 
charged to expense as incurred; major renewals and betterments are capitalized. The cost 
and accumulated depreciation of assets sold or retired are removed from the respective 
accounts and any gain or loss is reflected in the statement of activities and changes in net 
assets. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE1\1ENTS 

. FOR THE YEARS ENDEI) JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 . 

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFlCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS 

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment when circumstances indicate the carrying 
value of an asset may not be recoverable. For assets that are held and used, an impairment 
is recognized when the estimated undiscounted cash flows associated with the asset or 
group of assets is less than their carrying value. If impairment exists, an adjustment is made 
to write the asset down to its fair value, and a loss is recorded as the difference between the 
carrying value and fair value. Fair values are determined based on quoted market values, 
discounted cash flows or internal and external appraisal, as applicable. Assets to be 
disposed of are carried at the lower of carryi..r1g value or estimated net realizable value_ No 
impairment losses were incurred during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

ACCRUED VACATION 

Full-time employees may accrue up to 13.33 hours per month depending on the number of 
years employed. Part-time employees accrue vacation on a prorated basis. Employees can 
accrue a maximum of 160 vacation hours. 

REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Assessment Revenue 
The YBCBD receives its support primarily from a special assessment levied by the City on 
properties located within the YBCBD in accordance with City Ordinance. The assessment 
is recorded by the YBCBD when assessed by the City. The City remits the assessments to 
the YBCBD as the assessments are collected from the property owners. Interest is not 
charged on late assessments, however late penalties are charged in accordance with the 
City's policy. 

Contributions 
The YBCBD recognizes all . contributions when they are received or unconditionally 
promised, regardless of compliance with restrictions. Contributions without donor-imposed 
restrictions are reported . as unrestricted support. Contributions with donor-imposed 
restrictions are reported· as either temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support, 
depending upon the type of restriction. 

The satisfaction of a donor-imposed restriction on a contribution is recognized when the 
corresponding expenditures are incurred or when the time restriction expires. This occurs 
by increasing one class of net assets and decreasing another in the statements of activities 
and changes in net' assets. Such transactions are recorded as net assets released from 
restrictions and are reported separately from other transactions. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMlJNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIF1CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

REVENUE RECOGNITION (CONTJNiJED) 

Contributed Goods and Services 
Donated material and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated value on 
the date of receipt. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has 
restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions 
regarding their use are reported as restricted support. Absent donor stipulations regarding 
how long those donated assets must be maintained, the YBCBD reports expirations of 
donor r<~strictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by 
the donor. The YBCBD reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net 
assets at that time. For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the YBCBD did not receive 
donated material and equipment. · 

The YBCBD records contribution revenue for certain services received at the fair value of 
those services, if the services (a). create or enhance nonfinancial assets, or (b) require 
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would be 
purchased if riot donated. · 

For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the YBCBD received contributed goods and 
services in the amounts of$39,868 and $31,188, respectively. 

ADVERTISING 

The costs of advertising are charged to expense as incurred. Advertising expense for the 
years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, was $31,250 and $19,709, respectively. 

' 

INCOME TAXES 

The YBCBD is a qualified organization exempt from federal and state income taxes under 
§501 ( c )(3) of the Internal Revenue Code ("IRC") and §23 70 Id of the California Revenue 
and Taxation Code, respectively. 

The YBCBD recognizes a threshold and measurement attribute for the financial .statement 
recognition and measurement of a taX position taken, or expected to be taken, in a tax return 
and requires the affirmative evaluation that is more-likely-than-not, based on the technical 
merits of a tax position, that an organization is entitled to economic benefits resulting from 
tax positions taken in income tax returns. For tax exempt entities, favorable tax status itself 

. is deemed to be an uncertainty, as events could potentially occur to jeopardize their tax­
exempt status. If a tax position does not meet the more-likely-than-not recognition 
threshold, the benefit of tQ.at position is not recognized in the financial statements. The 
YBCBD's evaluation on June 30, 2018 and 2017, revealed no tax positions that would have 
a material impact on the fmancial statements. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

'FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED) 

The YBCBD's tax returns are subject to examination by federal and state taxing authorities. 
However, management is unaware of any pending examinations nor are there any in 
progress. 

CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK 

Financial Instrumehts 
Financial instruments which potentially subject the YBCBD to concentrations of credit risk 
consist principaliy of cash and cash equivaients. The YBCBD maintains its cash in various 
bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. At June 30, 
2018 and 2017, the YBCBD exceeded Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation coverage by 
approximately $640,000 and $471,000, respectively. The YBCBD has not experienced any 
losses· in such accounts. Management believes that the YBCBD is not exposed to any 
significant credit risk related to concentrations. 

Assessments Receivable 
· As of June 30, 2018, 77% of assessments receivable were due from three property owners, 

As of June 30, 2017, 57% of assessments receivable were due from three property owners. 

FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES 

The costs of providing various programs and supporting services have been summarized on 
a functional basis in the accompanying statements of activities and changes in net assets 
and functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have. been allocated among. the 
programs and supporting services benefited based on estimates made by management. 

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued ASU 2016-14, Presentation of 
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, representing the completion of the first 
phase of a two-phase project to amend not-for-profit (''NFP") firiancia,1 reporting 
requirements as set out in F ASB ASC 958, Not-for-Profit Entities. 

This standard eliminates: 

e The distinction between resources with permanent restrictions and those with 
temporary restrictions from the face of the financial statements by reducing the 
current three net ~sset classes (unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently 
restricted) to two classes (net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without 
donor restrictions). 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED .TUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AccoUNTiNG POLIClES (CONTINUED) 

NEW A<;COUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

• Removes the current requirement to present or disdose the indirect method 
(reconciliation) when using the direct method of reporting cash flows. 

• Requires NFP entities to report investment retuin net of external and direct internal 
investment expenses and no longer requires disclosure of those netted expenses. 

• Requires NFP entities to use, .in the absence of explicit donor stipulations, the 
placed-in-service approach for reporting expirations of restrictions on gifts of cash 
or other assets to be used to acquire or construct a long-lived asset. . 

NFP entities will reclassify any amounts from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets 
without donor restrictions for such long-lived assets that have been placed in service as of 
the beginning of the period of adoption. This amendment eliminates the· current option that, 
in the absence of explicit donor stipul~tions, had allowed a NFP entity to delay reporting of 
an expiration of a donor imposed restriction· for the acquisition or construction of a long­
lived asset by electing to report the expiration over time (as the asset is used or consumed) 
rather than when placed in service. 

ASU 2016-14 also requires enhanced disclosures about: 

• Amounts and purposes of governing board designations, appropriations, and similar 
actions that result in ·self-imposed limits on the use of resources without donor­
imposed restrictions as of the end of the period. 

• Composition of net assets wi~h donor restrictions at the end of the period and how 
. the restrictions affect the use of resources. 

• Qualitative information that communicates how a NFP entity manages its liquid 
resources available to meet cash needs for general expenditures within one year of 
the statement of financial position. 

• Quantitative information and additional qualitative information in the notes as 
necessary, that communicates the availability of a NFP entity's financial assets at 
the statement of financial position date to meet cash need.s for g~neral expenditures 
within one year of the statement of financial position date. 

• Amounts of expenses by both their natural classification and their functional 
classification and the methods used to allocate costs among program and support 
functions. · 

• Underwater endowment funds. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 1-0RGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

NFP entities are required to adopt this standard for annual reporting periods beginning after 
. December 15, 2018. Management is evaluating the impact of this new guidance. · 

RECLASSIFICATIONS 

Certain amounts in the 2017 financial statements have been reclassified to confirm to the 
2018 presentation. These reclassifications have no effect on previously reported net assets· 
or change in net assets. 

NOTE 2 - FAIR VALUE l\1EASUREMENTS 

YBCBD's financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value have been classified, for 
disclosure purposes, based on. a hierarchy that gives the highest ranking to fair values 
determined using unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and 
liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest ranking to fair values determined using methodologies 
and models with unobservable inputs (Level 3). An asset'.s or a liability's classification is 
based on the lowest level input that is significant to its measurement. The levels of the fair 
value hierarchy an~ as follows: · 

Level I 
Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active markets 
accessible at the measurement date. · 

Level 2 
Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices 
from those willing to trade in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable 
or can be corroborated by market data for the term of the instrument. Such inputs include 
market interest rates and volatilities, spreads, and yield curves. 

Level 3 
Certain inputs are unobservable (supported by little or no market activity) and significant to 
the fair value measurement. Unobservable inputs reflect YBCBD's best estimate of what 
hypothetical market participants would use to determine a transaction price for the asset or 
liability at the reporting date. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

. NOTE 2 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Th<! following is a description of the valuation methodology used for assets measured at fair 
value. There has been no change in the valuation methodologies during the years ended 
June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Certificates of deposit: The fair value is based on market price. These securities are · 
classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy .. 

The following table provides information about YBCBD's financial assets measured at fair 
value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2018: 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Certificate~ of deposit $ $ 246,918. $ 
===== 

$ 246,918 

The following table provides information about YBCBD's financial assets measured at fair 
value on a recurring .basis as of June 30, 2017: 

Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Certificates of deposit · =$==== $ 495,829 $ 
===== 

$ 495,829 

YBCBD's policy is to recognize transfers in and transfers out as of the actual date of the 
event or change in circumstance that caused the transfer. YBCBD had no transfers into or 
out of levels of the fair value hierarchy during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 .. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DlSTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED ,JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 5 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, may be expended for: 

Sponsored projects: 
Sites Unseen · 
Y erba Buena Gardens 

Other 

Total. 

NOTE 6-NET AsSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS 

$ 

$ 

2018 2017 

33,872 $ 

1,500 

49,899 
8,837 
2,500 

35,372 $ 61,236 
====== 

Net assets were released froin restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted 
purposes during the year ended Jillie 30, as follows: · 

2018 2017 

·Sponsored projects: 
Sites Unseen $ .· 57,881 $ 367,635 
Y erba Buena Gardens 8,837 6,375 

Other 3,500 

Total $ 70,218 $ 374,010 

NOTE 7 - GRANTS 

The YBCBD distributes annual grants · called Community Benefit Fund grants to 
community organizations providing services, within the district, that support . the 
improvements. and activities of the YBCBD. Grant expense for the years ended June 30, 
2018 and 2017, was $156,250 and $150,000, respectively. Grants payable at June 30, 2018 
and 2017, was $18,750 and $12,500, respectively. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 8 - RETIREMENT PLAN 

The YBCBD established an employer non-contributory de:fmed contribution retirement 
plan (the "Plan") for employees. Eligible employees may make voluntary contributions by 
salary reduction to the Plan, up to the limit allowed by IRC regulations. 

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS 

The YBCBD is obligated under a non-cancelable operating lease agreement for office space 
in San Francisco, California which expires on December 31, 2018. The lease provides the 
landlord the option to terminate the lease with a written notice, six months in advance. 

The YBCBD also leases office equipment that requires monthly lease payments; the lease 
was renewed in January 2016 and expires on January 14, 2021. 

The following is a schedule of minimum lease commitments: 

For the Years Ending 
June 30, 

2019 
2020 
2021 

Total $ 

Amount 
23,736 

2,268 
1,229 

27,233 

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, was $49,268 and $48,950, 
respectively. 

NOTE 10 -RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The property owner of the building the YBCBD leases for office space is a member of 
YBCBD's Board of Directors (the "Board"). Rent paid for the office lease during the years 
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, was $44,281 and $43,794, respectively. 

Members of the Board are also associated with organizations that received Community 
Benefit Fund grants from the YBCBD. Pursuant to the YBCBD's conflict of interest policy, 
all conflicted YBCBD Board members refrain from the decision-making process arid 
abstain from the voting process. 
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YERBA BUENA COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 10 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 

The YBCBD has a written conflict of interest policy that requires, among other things, that 
no member of the Board can participate in any decision in which the member (or . an 
immediate family member) has a material financial interest. Each Board member is 
required to certify compliance with the conflict of interest policy on an annual basis and 
indicate whether the YBCBD does business 'Yith an entity in which a Board member has a 
material financial interest. When such relationships exist, measures are taken to 
appropriately manage the actual or perceived conflict in the best interests of the ·YBcBD. 

Community Benefit Fi.ind grants paid to organizations of related parties for the years ended 
June 30, 2018 and 2017, totaled $73,750 and $22,000, respectively. At June 30, 2bl8 and 
2017, no amounts were due to related parties. 

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

·The YBCBD has evaluated all subsequent events through September 12, 2018, the date the · 
financial statements were available to be issued. Except as described below, no events 
requiring recognition or disclosure in the financial statements have been identified. 

The YBCBD approved an interest fre~, unsecured loan to the Y erba Buena Gardens 
Conservancy (formerly a fiscally sponsored project that obtained exempt status from 
federal income taxes under §50J°(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code) for up to $300,000 to 
help fund start-up costs . .The loan will be paid in increments based on need. During July 
2018 and August 2018, two separate amounts have been funded for a total of $97 ,000. The 
total loan amount is due in full one year from the commencement date of a lease between 
the City and the Y erba Buena Gardens Conservancy. 
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This is a memo summarizing the perfonnance of the Yetba Buena ~ornr'ntmity Benefit Distriet {YBCBD) and. 
an aru:dysls qf their financial statements (b;:ised on fheh: a µdit) for tile perioq between July 1, 2017 and . . . . . 
June so,201s, 

Each year theYBCBD is required to submita rnid-Ye~r report, ah annual report, .and a CPA Financial Review 
or Audit. Yerba Buen.a CBD has complied with the submiSsiori of all these requirements. OEWD .staff 
reviewed these financial documents to rrio.nitor and,report on whether they h<1ve cori)piied with the rules 
per the Property and ,Business Improvement Disfrict law of 1994; California Streets. i:Jn.d Highways C9de 
Sedions 36SOci E(Seq.; San Francisco's Business and Tax R(2lgulations Code Article 15; the Yerba Buenais 
Community Benefit Distdd managenientco.ntract with the City; and theirManagernent Plan as approved 
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. . Background 
·Yerba .B\Xecta•·car:nniunitvBenefif Oistrlct sp?n.sci+d bJO,ql<s, c<)titain:>.approximateiy':t;1so; parcels~ and is. 
divided betifeen two be.hefit zones: Behefit zobes ar~ qeterh)fn~q ~ythe prop~rty oWn,ers who have 
s'pedfied th~Jevel; ofspe2iaf servi¢es%ev desire. · · ·· · · · 

• Jµty·29, :?QOS: the .st>~r~ Qf $Up¢rv'!sqt.S apj:it<N~dth¢r~s9lµ{ionth~t $stahli~he.9Jhe prqpertv;. 
···.based distrlctt?:l.le.d the Yerl:ia Bµ~pa .(:qrn tnQnity !3'¢h~fit Di$trkt.(Res<i ! rition. # p3Q-0$). 

• februatv tO,·.?bdSl: the Board a1mmved.th¢.contracrforthe;adrn1riisfration·ar)'d manMern.ent of 
1:h~Yerba Buerta c:OrnmunityS¢nefit Distdct(Rt:?sblutiori.# 44~M)·, · · · · ' 

•• J'l!l'.i¢. 21 i!();t~: tl1~ .Bo.ard of. ~upe rvisors a pp roved. th'i\ resolution fo renew and expand. the. Yerba 
suena.tommunify'BeJiei'(ltOi~trfot (Resolµtion#:i97;.is)~ . . ' 

• Apr.it ll, 2017; the Board ofSuperyisors ;lpproved tn¢Yerba su~na CBD .aniiuai reportfor FY 
2q:L5-C<:2qi$ (R.esqluti(Jti # i:lz~17), ·· ·· · · · . . ·. 

• • April lO,, 2,Q1S:the !3(lard of$J~ei-Vls<?rs appt(lvecl tM V~rb~,BIJeri~ CB.Q ~hpu;~J r:epq[tfoffY 
zctl6-2Q17 (Resolution# oQs~i~J. · · · ·· · 

year Establfshed. 
Asses~rr:ient¢plli:;ction Perfotj. 

.EfasiC Info abotitYed:Ja a·uena CBD 

.June 2QO$ . . 
FY::ioos '"200Q to FY ~Oi4 ~ iOJ,~ (ihit.iaIJ 

Services start.and Encl Date 
FY'2o15'·~2di6 :t:9 P(2bt9 .-20$0 (re.n,e))JciJ) , 
JiJIY/ql,, 20;1$ -=-Decembet3i~ 20$0 (Di?tri¢t re.nei.yeq 1n fY .:1:4~ 

Initial .t:stlrr:iated Annual Budget, 
Fiscal Year ' · · 
Executive pirettor 
Name of Nonprofit Entity 

l5) 
$~,991;712.82 
NlV :f:.~June.?O 
·Cathy Maupin ,: 

:< •• • 

Yerba B. uer1a '¢9rnlJ.l unity. F;i;: n t:f!t DiStr{ct · corpo r<lliCJ n 

, The ¢l1rrent YB.C~[j websjte< htl:P'.'(/www~*bcbd:org/,'. lodudes all th~ :pectlnent informa:ti6n about the 
orga·rt.rtatfoi1 andtbfiir prt)grt)ajs;ic~l~r)~al" cif'~V.¢6t$;, their Ma:m~gement Pl~n~ Mld··Year Report, Annual 
Rep(Jrt ~nd meeting scMdi.tles~ , 

Suhimaryof'senllte Area Goais 
... . ..... ,. . 

Cleaning an.~ stre~tscaP.¢.!rnP.roVem~nt Pl~!'! . .. 
Th~ q.e~ninif ahd ~treet~¢i\1p,eclniptovement PlaJ:ljs a• cotl')preh.1::msive program that aims to ensure the 

. maximum 'j)d~stblti. deanlipe;ss qf st<.few,a]Ks, ~urhs1 nxtt,lre$, i"lbd$¢aping, c:intj building thr:0ughout the 
YBC.8D.,Thi$ lridudesteguiatsidewalkand··guftet sweepirigj.sch¢du1e·£1st~amdeanings; power: washing; 
rei'usetemov~J,gq1ffttl tem.¢yalantj streiitsc~pe imprpy~rn¢nts:J:>;:i$edon, but not.limited to; the· Yerba 

..• Buena~ Street 'ife, Plaq; the )'BCBD ~I~() dls}:ributes ~mall ;iiinua1'granti to coi:nmyriiw otganizatfon~ 
worl<ihgtql,i)lprovetb~.\'iei$.h.P.orbpg(fthrdughlts OonWnuriity.Benefit Fund: .. 

. . ., .. · 
. . . 
Saf e1;y and $~ct.1fify Progran;i .. . . . . . . . . 
tM. s~Jetv .~tif:fSe~urity P.togri3n1 works w\th re$id!:ints, rni::rchants1 the. SFPD1 and greater Yscao, 
c<;1tnrnUrtifY, on a vade:tY of sfrategfos 'a.nd Inltlatlves to prevent crime and increase pedestrian saf~ty"· 
throllghol,.it the Plstrlc,t\ :rhe'. YBCBD provide,s Commtiliity GUides to 'assistvisitcirs.j corihectthose ln need 
with soc[ als~ryices, and report cleaning and safety \ssues, They <;ilso engage a Soda I Services Speciallstt6 
provide additional serl/icestothestreetpopulatlcin iii the Distdct,.spehding e:xtratlme to meet their heeds 
a.no connect and/or escort them tq appointmehtsfgrs:etvices. 
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Branding, Activation, and Marketing Program 
The Branding, Activation, and Marketing Program promotes YBCBD's properties and businesses through 
specially targeted programs and initiatives. These activities play the dual role of contributing to the . 
economic and social vitality of the area, and helps with the recruitment and retention of businesses and 
other entities. 

The YBCBD also supports the creation and production of special. events, such as the annual free outdoor 
festival Verba Buena Night that welcomes visitors into the YBCBD area as a means of additional exposure. 
The YBCBD marketing and promotion services makes sure visitors, employees, patrons, and residents 
know about area attractions and helps them enjoy their experience within the YBCBD. 

Management and Operations 

The YBCBD is staffed by a fulHime Executive Director who serves as the focal point person and advocate 
for Verba Buena CBD as well as a Director of Neighborhood Partnerships and an Events and Administrative 
Manager. The YBCBD Management Pian calis for 13'% of the budget to be spent on administration and 
corporate operations. 

The YBCBD board has twenty-eight {28) members, represented by residents, property owners, community 
organizatioris, non-profit arts organizations, government and educational institutions, and businesses. 
Board member seats are determined using. the following guidelines: At-Large (14%), Community 
Organizations (14%), Government or Education Institutions (14%), Non-Profit Arts (14%), Residents (14%), 
Commercial (30%). Board members are all asked to actively participate in committees including 
Community Benefit Fund, Executive, Finance, Marketing, Services, arid Streets & Public Space. The YBCBD 
also has Ad Hoc Audit and Nominating Committees to accomplish specific tasks for a shorter period of 
time each year. The full board meets five times a year. 

The eight committees and meeting times are de.tailed below: 

Standing Committees 
• Community Benefit Fund - meets the 2nd Monday of March arid October 
• Executive -the fourth Thursday of the month 

" Finance - the fourth Monday of the month 
" Marketing - the third Thursday of the month 
• Services - the second Thursday of the month 
• Streets arid Public Space-the third Wednesday of the month 

Ad Hoc Committees 

• Audit -as needed 
• Nominating - as needed 
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Summary of Accomplishments, Challenges, and Delivery of Service Areas 

FY 2017-2018 

Cleaning and Streetscape Improvements 
• Removed more than 300, 000 pounds of trash from YBCBD public rights-of-way 
• Removed 5,385 instances of graffiti tags, flyers and stickers 
• Ad.dressed 7,171 sleeper/camper. issues 
• Completed more than 2,000 requests for sidewalk sweeping, steam cleaning, and spot cleaning 
• Addressed over 200 issues of overflowing trash cans 
• Addressed over 300 issues· of illegal dumping 
• Identified crosswalks for graphic crosswalk designs to increase visibility at six locations 

SafetV and Security 
• · Community Guides worked 365 days a year to connect those who need help with services, provide 

information about the neighborhood and serve as an additional set of eyes to report safety. issues 
• New Social Services Specialist engaged with and connected people living on district streets to 

available services 
• Addressed over 10,500 quality of life issues: aggressive panhandling, trespassing/loitering, 

sleeper/camper issues, drunk and disorderly and assisting people in need 
• Partnered with Millennium Partners to provide additional 10B officer coverage related to the 706 

Mission construction project 
• SFPD 10B Bike Patrol officers worked 10 hour shifts daily to address quality of life issues and 

provide a reassuring presence in the district 

Branding, Activation, and Marketing 
• Assisted and provided information to 8,000 visitors and merchants 
• Launched a monthly Hidden San Francisco Walking tour 
• Produced and distributed quarterly newsletters, re-designed and distributed monthly e-

newsletters to over 650 subscribers 
• Developed and posted a brief video explaining YBCBD services on the YBCBD website 
• Provided a calendar of neighborhood events 
• Ongoing promotion of the district's businesses and attractions 

Management and Operations 
• Exceeded fundraising goals 
• Day-to-day management of the District 
• Continued to stay abreast of new developments in the neighborhood and their overall impact. 
• Held leadership positions with The Yerba Buena Gardens Conservancy (a new nonprofit being 

formed to oversee and manage Yerba Bueha Gardens), Moscone Expansion Strategic Advisory 
Group, Southern Station Community Police Advisory Board, and Better Market Street Citizen's 
Advisory Counsel and Yerba Buena Culture Cabinet · 
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YBCBD Annual Budget Analysis 

OEWD's staff reviewed the following budget related benchmarks for YBCBD: 

" BENCHMARK 1: Whether the variance between the b~dget amounts for each service category 
was within 10 percentage points from the budget identified in the Management Plan (Agreement 
for the Administration of the "Yerba Buena Community Benefit District", Section 3.9 - Budget). 

• BENCHMARK Z: Whether five and eight hundreths percent (5.08%} of actuals came from sources 
other than assessment revenue {CA Streets & Highways Code~ Section 36650{8}{6}; Agreement for 
the Administration of the "Yerba Buena Community Benefit District", Section 3.4 - Annual 
Reports]. 

" BENCHMARK 3: Whether the variance between the budget amount and actual expenses within a 
fiscal year was within 10 percent {Agreement for the Administration of the "Yerba Buena 
Community Benefit District", :Section 3.9 - Budget. 

• BENCHMARK 4: Whether YBCBD is indicating the amount of funds to be carried forward into the 
next fiscal year and designating projects to be spent in current fiscal year {CA Streets & Highways 
Code, Section 36650{8){5}. 

FY - 2017-2018 

BENCHMARK 1: Whether the variance between the budget amounts for each service category was within 
10 percentage points from the budget identified in the Management Plan 

ANALYSIS: YBCBD met this requirement. See table beldw. 

Service Category Management %of FY 2017-2018 %of Variance 
Plan Budget Budget Budget Budget Percentage 

Points 

Cleaning and 
Streetscape $1,281,665.91 40.66% $1,497,895.50 39.91% -0.75% 
Improvements 

.. 
Safety and $1,024, 744.40 32.51% . $1,396,630.10 37.21% +4.70% 
Security 

Branding, 
Activation, and $434,614.14 13.79% $472,961.68 12.60% -1.19% 
Marketing 

Management 
and Operations $410,811.64 13.03% . $385,747.29 10.28% -2.76% 

TOTAL $3,151,836.09 100% $3,753,234.57 100% 
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BENCHMARK 2: Whether five percent (5.08%) of actuals came from sources other than assessment 
revenue 

ANALYSIS: YBCBD met this requirement. Assessment revenue was $3,055,597 .00 or 91.54% of actuals 
and non-assessment revenue was $282,469.00 or 8.46% of actuals. See table below. 

Revenue Sources FY 2017-2018 Actuals · % of Actuals 

Special Benefit Assessments $3,055,597 .00 91.54% 

Total assessment revenue 
$3,055,5.97 .00 

91.54% 

. Contributions and Sponsorships $266,222.00 7.98% 

Interest Earned $16,247.00 0.49% 

Total non-assessment revenue $282,469.00 
8.46% 

Total $3,338,066.00 
100% 

Non-assessment revenue applied to 5.08% General Benefit requirement 

BENCHMARK 3: Whethe~ the variance between the budget amount and actual expenses within a fiscal 
year was within 10 percentage points 

ANALYSIS: YBCBD did not meet this requirement. See table below. Yerba Buena CBD spent 0.75% less than 
the allowable variance on Cleaning and StreetscClpe Improvements. This does not reflect a decrease in 
cleaning service, but was due to underspending in the portion allocated to Streetscape Improvements due . 
to project delays. Of note: There.was an additional $115,941 which is designated toward fiscally sponsored 
projects. This amount is entirely made up of non-assessment dollars. It has not been included in this 
spreadsheet for simplification. 

Service Category FY 2017-2018 %of FY 2017-2018 %of Variance 
Budget Budget Actuals Actuals Percentage 

Points 
Cleaning and 
Streetscape $1,497,895.50 39.91% $823,701.03 29.17% -10.74 

Improvements . 

Safety and Security 
$1,396,630.10 37.21% $1,205,857 .65 42.70% +5.49% 

Branding, Activation, 
and Marketing $472,961.68 12.60% $430,092.55 15.41% +?..81% 

Management and 
Operations $385,747.29 10.28% $359,429.77 12.73% +2.45% 
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TOtAL 
$3,753,234.57 100% . $2,824,081.00 100% 

BENCHMARK 4: Whether YBCBD is indicating the amount of funds to be carried forward into the next 
fiscal year and designating projects to be spent in current fiscal year 

ANALYSIS: YBCBD met this requirement. Please note: There is a period between when the City co/lects 
assessment payment and when the City disburses the funds to the CBDAs a result, a CBD typically has a 
fund balance at the end of the fiscal year that is equal to about 6 months of their annual budget. . Yerba 
Buena also includes its ongoing Contingenc;y/Reserve fcind as part of this reporting. See table below. 

FY 2017-2018 Carryover $4,389, 706.00 Anticipated 
Disbursement Spendown 

Designated Projects - Special 
Assessment 

Cleaning and Streetscape 
$1,961,012.00 !-Y2024 

Improvements 

Safety and Security $707,302.00 FY 2024 

Branding, Activation, 9ncl Marketing $192,177.00 FY2024 

Management and Operations $1,182,488.00 FY 2024 

Capital Assets $311,355.00 FY 2024 

Total Designated Amount . $4,354,334.00 

Findings and Recommendations 

Within the review period of FY2017-2018, the Yerba Buena CBD met 3 out of the 4 benchmarks mentioned 
on Page 5 of this memo and most expectations and requirements as set by the California Street and 
Highways Code .section 36650-36651; the Agreement for the Administration of the "Yerba Buena 
Community Benefit District; and the Agree'ment for the Administration of the "Verba Buena Community 
Benefit District." The. only violation of these provisions pertains to Benchmark 3. 

YBCBD did not meet Benchmark 3, which is placed on it by its management agreement with the City and 
County of San Francisco. Historically, the CBD has met this benchmark. OEWD recommends YBCBD 
review the management agreement with their financial and executive committees and the full governing 
board to make sure they have a clear understanding of what variances violate the management 
agreement with the City and County of San Francisco. 

YBCBD's Community Benefit Fund is continually supporting public art, community engagement, 
streetscape improvements, and public safety enhancements. Yerba Buena CBD continued collaborations 
with adjacent property owners to redesign the public plaza at Annie and Market Street. Additionally, 
YBCBD met with the community to develop new initiatives to improve road safety for pedestrians, cyclists 
and neighborhood drivers. Based on neighborhood input, YBCBD increased hours for the San Francisco 
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Police Department bike patrol officer, added members to the Clean Team and Community Guides, as well 
as on boarding a second Social Service Specialist. 

Conclusion 

Verba Buena CBD has performed incredibly well in implementing their service plan. Verba Buena CBD has 
continued to successfully market and produce events such as Verba Bueria Night. Verba Buena CBD has 
increased their opportunities in partnering wit.h community stakeholders· and numerous municipal 
agencies for the implementation of the Verba Buen<! Street Life Plan and Community Benefit Fund. Verba 
Buena CBD is an extremely well run organization with an active board of directors and committee 
members: OEWD believes the Verba B·uena CBD will continue to successfully carryout their mission and 
service plans. 
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L .... 

BOARD of SUPERVISORS 

Cify Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco 94102-4689 
Tel. No. 554-5184 
Fax No. 554-5163 

TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Ben Rosenfield, City Controller, Office of the Controller 
Joaquin Torres, Director, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 

FROM: John Carroll,. Assistant Clerk, Government Audit and Oversight 
Commi:ttee, Board of Supervisors 

DATE: July 30, 2019 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors' Government Audit and Oversight Committee has received 
the following proposed legislation, introduced. by Supervisor Haney on July 23, 2019: 

File No. 190814 

Resolution receiving and approving an annual report for the Yerba Buena 
Community Benefit District for FY2017-2018, submitted as required by the 
Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994 (California 
Streets and Highways Co_de, Sections 36600, et seq.), Section 36650, and 
the District's management agreement with the City, Section 3.4. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 

c: Todd Rydstrom, Office of the Controller 
Ken Rich, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
J'Wel Vaughan, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
Lisa Pagan, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
Chris Gorgas, Office of Economic and Workforce Development . 

1067 



J' ' Pri_ntForm · J 

lnttoduction Form, . . . . . : 

,l .. . . 

Bya. Men1betofthe Board of Superv!sors or M~yor 
. . . ~~r:.~ q· !1 {ff . f 9 
· Tirile '.sfa'tni?- ' · 

thereby submit the £o1ldwing item for introductipn (select only one): qt lfi~_et~hl~ date .. > ,.. >" 

. . . . ' 

~. For refo~ehce to Coiuillittee: . (AP, brdlri,fui:ce; Resolution~ Motion or ChartetA:meuamen~y: '":, ~' •' .. ,,: . 

[J 2. Request for next prlrttecf agenda Without Reference to Cortifuittee. 

0 3. Request fot heatin~· oh. a subject matter' at Contrnittee. · · 
.-.--~~~~~~~~~~_,_~--,.-~~~..,...,.___, 

0 4. Requestfodettefbeghu:ring :"Si~petvisor · · iliquiries11 

D. ..s~ Cty. Atfo e R u st .. . J •.... , . r.:n y .. eq. e .. 

O. 6~. Cail File No; L . . I :ftom Comm1ttee. 

D 7. Budget Analyst reqµest(aftaqhed.writtenm.:otion). 
. •: 

0 8.~ S\\bstimte Legislation FiJ.e NoJ .. . · 1 
D 9. Reactivate File No;!'.. .1 

D IQ; Topic sJibrriU:ted tor Mayoral Appe;:i;rance before the '.808 :cm. I ... 
Please/ check tl:ie approprfo.te boxes. fl16 proposed legis1a.ti<?J.l s.l}ov.ld he forwarded to the :followh1g; 

0 Sm,all,BµsinessCm:nmfasion D Yo"HthCoriunissfo:p. , .OEthic.s Cofi1llli:;;r;;Jon 

D Pfan:nlng· Colmnissfon. -········'"'···· ·'· ..... - ..... · .. ,., -.·. • .. 

N9te;; ~(ltt'1.e lmpera.tiye 4g~f!d~.{;t r~_S,tilnJj(i:n,, n.9t or;i th~ }l.t~.n.t~i:l ag~nq~), 1,1S,e tlJe l,JX1p¢t~tfy¢ :Fc;rm~ 

Sponsdr(s):: 

. . .. .. . ... ,,., ... ' .... ··' ·. ... . '' .... 

Yerba Buena Community Beneffr District·~· FY 2017;. 2018 Annual1 :Report· to the CitY. 

The. text is listed: 

";'·.':· 

· ..... J 

Resolution re¢ei~g ~iapproving abiiuaheports for. the Yetba Buena CBD for' fiscal year 2017-2018, submitted ~s •· 
required by the :erop:~rty ,and Bu.siness Iw.pr.oveme_nt :01stdctL11w of 1994 (Calffonll.a Streets ?rid ffighw'~ys Co,de, 
Sections 3 6600, et ',seq_.), Section 36650~: ind theb:isttfot's mati~gement agreement with the Cify,. Settiotr 3~4. 

Signature bf Sponsoring Stipervisoe .. 

For Cleric's iJ s$ Only 
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